

**Zoom Chat Transcript**  
**ATRT3 Plenary #51 – 6 March 2020**

14:00:06 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : we will start prompt to maximise your time  
Wolfgng

14:02:58 From Brenda Brewer : Complete “reviews” recommendation text review

14:03:01 From Brenda Brewer : <https://docs.google.com/document/d/1dNyhSQIZ-iYOzp841xp9kZwqz30pqzpQHsmebqPxIKs/edit>

14:03:23 From Brenda Brewer : Review Accountability Indicators v1.5 text

14:03:24 From Brenda Brewer : [https://docs.google.com/document/d/1kDlck-7Vsr3nB9u5xZMQI4yOB-LxYAdzG6r00U\\_hJA0/edit](https://docs.google.com/document/d/1kDlck-7Vsr3nB9u5xZMQI4yOB-LxYAdzG6r00U_hJA0/edit)

14:05:31 From demi : I'm back!

14:05:44 From ARDC : Can someone post the URL? (Sorry I can't see history)

14:06:12 From Brenda Brewer : Review Accountability Indicators v1.5 text  
[https://docs.google.com/document/d/1kDlck-7Vsr3nB9u5xZMQI4yOB-LxYAdzG6r00U\\_hJA0/edit](https://docs.google.com/document/d/1kDlck-7Vsr3nB9u5xZMQI4yOB-LxYAdzG6r00U_hJA0/edit)

14:09:50 From Jaap Akkerhuis : I agree with vanda/bernie

14:11:06 From vandascartezini : but still an indicator and indicates what if it is not measured against some goals

14:11:10 From vandascartezini : ?

14:12:53 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : Yes pointing out the value of other data can be reflected in a paragraph

14:14:13 From wolfgang : We should avoid to split hairs. Bernie is very clear. No problem for me.

14:16:16 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : The term Informational indicator/ Informational data can be used to differentiate here

14:19:39 From vandascartezini : agree with Seb about the graphics

14:20:54 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : indeed the graphics are often a challenge

14:24:09 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : Pat can you step in now please I need to step away from the PC but will stay on audio from headset

14:26:42 From Sebastien Bachollet : I am back

14:26:55 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : confirm have you got the que?

14:27:12 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : should say Pat can you confirm

14:27:14 From Sebastien Bachollet : I have got the call

14:27:29 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : noted SeB

14:28:03 From vandascartezini : none from me

14:29:23 From Sebastien Bachollet : Is it only me or Bernard is breaking for you too?

14:30:08 From vandascartezini : who's et this so low???

14:30:12 From Pat Kane (VRSN) : He is breaking for me too

14:30:34 From wolfgang : I did ask in Brussels whether we have any information about the use of the translation service. Any news?

14:32:08 From Sebastien Bachollet : @Pat can something be done because I will not be able to go like that for 3 hours

14:34:48 From vandascartezini : yes it is breaking

14:34:54 From demi : From this side, Bernie voice is clear...

14:36:00 From Bernard Turcotte : Waiting for the call

14:36:12 From vandascartezini : is clear but breaking a lot

14:36:31 From KC Claffy : no audio?

14:36:43 From Bernard Turcotte : not currently - give us a minute

14:37:42 From vandascartezini : you can continue on computer Bernie while waiting to enjoy Wolfgang presence..

14:38:04 From wolfgang : Hi, the technical problems we have now is one argument why we need a final F2F meeting to adopt our final report.

14:39:07 From wolfgang : @ Vanda: In the meantime we can try to dance a Samba

14:40:06 From vandascartezini : end of carnaval here Wolfgang...sorry

14:40:49 From vandascartezini : yes

14:41:03 From vandascartezini : with a clearer song of the bird too

14:41:03 From wolfgang : @ Vanda: In seven years? ATRT4?

14:42:21 From vandascartezini : not the same but I believe is good this division too

14:44:10 From vandascartezini : well notice Seb

14:49:00 From Jaap Akkerhuis : I do remember that the details go membership of RSSac are wrong (it seems to include the Issac caucus)

14:53:06 From Pat Kane (VRSN) : it is quite strange being stacked like that as numbers are very different

14:58:10 From vandascartezini : meaning fo the number of emails ??

14:58:32 From vandascartezini : I agree with a NO

14:59:25 From vandascartezini : kkkk

15:00:03 From wolfgang : I am so sorry but my train won't wait. I have to leave in 5 minutes. I wish you a constructive discussion. Looking forward the next call.

15:00:35 From vandascartezini : it is relevant to have advices

15:00:45 From Pat Kane (VRSN) : thanks wolfgang

15:00:59 From vandascartezini : but the importance of what was advising is the key point

15:07:32 From vandascartezini : i remember just once to answer about a survey related to some of these points

15:07:52 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : the 'average reader" needs to drill down to find more details...

15:08:08 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : we can note that \*need\*

15:10:28 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : seems like we could comment on the ambiguity here

15:11:50 From vandascartezini : well it is clear for me - I have asked for a presentation in the country and person came to Brazil and made the presentation to the community technically explain for tech community here was- was a good one.. but do not know if it this kind of interaction they are talking about

15:14:43 From Bernard Turcotte : 5 minute break

15:14:50 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : I suspect it is Vanda but the ambiguity exists in the writing of the "what is being measured

15:15:02 From Brenda Brewer : 5 minute break starting now. Returning at 20 past the hour.

15:15:28 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : We will start back at 10 to the hour so please be ready by the minute before that

15:17:40 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : Of course that should have read half hour not hour ( ergh not as well as I thought I was obviously ;-)

15:21:30 From Bernard Turcotte : tech issues

15:21:33 From vandascartezini : ok I am here

15:22:06 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : :-)

15:22:18 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : I assume that is an old hand @Vanda

15:22:58 From vandascartezini : yes sorry not to put it down

15:23:31 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : NP did not want to miss things if you had more to say so wanted to double check

15:25:19 From vandascartezini : thanks Cheryl

15:26:40 From vandascartezini : breaking again

15:26:40 From Sebastien Bachollet : No sound

15:27:54 From vandascartezini : absolute

15:28:00 From Bernard Turcotte : got dropped will redial

15:29:29 From vandascartezini : having you read the president of Zoom speech? the number of users is so high sudenlly that the platform is not working well and they will need to go for another business model...

15:29:29 From Sebastien Bachollet : Sound is better now ;)

15:31:31 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : Vanda I am hardly surprised, this next week might get quickly labelled as "Hell Week" for those who stick it out, but the real risk is the effect such issues will have on people who in frustration will just give up on the whole thing.

15:33:51 From vandascartezini : yes Cheryl when I heard I hope they will cut the free alternative to get zoom to guarantee the growth of paid alternative with quality - lets see

15:39:24 From vandascartezini : I am ok with sen comments.

15:39:37 From vandascartezini : sen = Seb

15:39:39 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : LOL

15:40:04 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : Maybe Pat you should run the call I clearly can't be trusted to even tell people apart ;-)

15:40:33 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : Thanks Vanda that input at this stage \*is\* important for us to see.hear

15:41:45 From Sebastien Bachollet : May I suggest that (at least for some) you keep your extraction from both dates?

15:42:07 From vandascartezini : the goal I guess is 100% of Acs/Sos...

15:42:30 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : but the goal should be stated not up to us to guess

15:45:29 From vandascartezini : breaking again

15:48:22 From vandascartezini : yes turnover is both voluntary + involuntary so the information that is voluntary is relevant

15:49:46 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : indeed

15:50:19 From vandascartezini : guaranteeing the event do not break the fundamental of internet

15:51:21 From vandascartezini : but if there is not event ...can be up to date???

15:53:57 From vandascartezini : maintenance stop is not fail

15:55:22 From Sebastien Bachollet : No more writing comments from me as I was not able to go further :(

15:58:26 From DANIEL K. NANGHAKA : UA is important and during my guest lecture session on Tuesday at the university, the students could not easily understand the concept of IDNs and UA

15:59:13 From vandascartezini : but this would be something to achieve and measure

15:59:32 From vandascartezini : sorry my hand could not be down

15:59:42 From DANIEL K. NANGHAKA : ICANN I believe is ready, since it has been so much in there core

16:00:06 From DANIEL K. NANGHAKA : there is a lot of advocacy for UA

16:01:42 From Bernard Turcotte : To be determined Daniel

16:01:45 From Pat Kane (VRSN) : Daniel - thanks for that. The metric should be about a number of something that becomes UA. Number of browsers. Number of mail clients. Number of registrar websites. etc. The campaign for UA is about advocacy as you point out not ICANN's readiness. That is certainly an ICANN Community metric as opposed to an ICANN Org metric

16:02:03 From DANIEL K. NANGHAKA : could be get a relationship between UA adoption and global uptake

16:02:24 From Pat Kane (VRSN) : +1

16:02:41 From Tola : That makes sense, @Dan

16:02:46 From vandascartezini : agree with PAT, thanks

16:03:52 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : yes @Vanda wr.al, they would be goof AI's, but this is not seen in these AIs

16:05:34 From Osvaldo Novoa : Hello all, sorry I couldn't join the call earlier.

16:06:18 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : welcome

16:07:32 From vandascartezini : agree with jaap will be good if you do that Jaap

16:10:36 From Sebastien Bachollet : NIST CSF???

16:12:04 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : We will take another short break after we complete the AI doc review

16:15:02 From Sebastien Bachollet : Once again not the same regions???

16:15:52 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : we should note a desire to see harmonisations of Regions used in these AI's

16:17:09 From vandascartezini : no sense for me this "indicator"

16:17:34 From Sebastien Bachollet : FY20-Q2 must be

16:17:36 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : it's interesting information but...

16:21:20 From vandascartezini : training in what? when I was in the board I was training by national Association for Board Directors and was very good one but now I do not know

16:23:57 From vandascartezini : no ok for me

16:24:06 From Bernard Turcotte : I am back

16:24:42 From vandascartezini : good

16:24:54 From vandascartezini : thanks Cheryl for explaining

16:25:09 From herb waye fashionably late as usual : And I must drop out for the remainder of the call... see you all online over the coming week.

16:25:51 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : Your presence and attendance was appreciated Herb, thanks

16:27:21 From vandascartezini : United nations? or just all registered as GAC?

16:27:38 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : GAC Membership

16:27:41 From vandascartezini : thanks

16:29:07 From Pat Kane (VRSN) : IGF and WSIS are UN entities correct?

16:29:37 From Pat Kane (VRSN) : Isn't that multilateral?

16:29:38 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : Yup

16:29:55 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : IGF is multistakeholder

16:31:04 From vandascartezini : time to raise the bar...

16:31:11 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : :-)

16:31:43 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : last section

16:32:38 From Sebastien Bachollet : We don't know what is Public Interest

16:37:21 From vandascartezini : agree with Pat and Cheryl..

16:39:19 From vandascartezini : is important - we can not have not ethics persons working at ICANN...

16:39:26 From vandascartezini : but not crucial..

16:43:24 From vandascartezini : could be different graphics - would be more clear for the readers

16:44:06 From Pat Kane (VRSN) : yep

16:49:28 From vandascartezini : good !!!

16:50:56 From vandascartezini : agree , we can have opinions among us if yes, no or not sure and why is not sure

16:51:37 From Pat Kane (VRSN) : sure

16:51:57 From Sebastien Bachollet : Maybe after WE?

16:52:26 From vandascartezini : I would like to know if we will ahveing meeting next friday to reorganize my agenda please?

16:52:49 From Bernard Turcotte : Sunday 15 March 23:59?

16:53:16 From Sebastien Bachollet : UTC?

16:53:24 From Pat Kane (VRSN) : yes

16:53:25 From Bernard Turcotte : Always

16:53:47 From Sebastien Bachollet : I know you but I know me too ;)

16:55:20 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : Yes the LT had to go regardless

16:55:33 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : the plenary was humanly possible but inhumain to do

16:56:51 From Osvaldo Novoa : Next week I will be in the USA for business meetings so, right now, I don't know if I will be available.

16:57:03 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : Understood

16:57:31 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : Ides of Marh is it not?  
16:57:35 From vandascartezini : thanks for set the Friday .I will rearrange my agenda.  
16:58:08 From vandascartezini : thanks for you alll  
16:58:12 From demi : It was a long, long (but interesting) meeting. Thank you and bye  
All  
16:58:12 From Bernard Turcotte : Bye all  
16:58:15 From Pat Kane (VRSN) : thank you  
16:58:20 From Pat Kane (VRSN) : bye  
16:58:24 From vandascartezini : happy week to alll  
16:59:04 From Jaap Akkerhuis : bye all  
16:59:04 From Osvaldo Novoa : Thank you, bye